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CITY OF SIGNAL HILL Hill, California 90755-3799
STAFF REPORT

9/9/2025
AGENDA ITEM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR
AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: CARLO TOMAINO
CITY MANAGER
SUBJECT:
POTENTIAL DESIGNATION OF AN ANNUAL JESSIE NELSON DAY OF
REMEMBRANCE
Summary:

At the City Council meeting of August 26, 2025, Mayor Jones received support from Council Member
Woods to enable further discussion of designating a day in April as annual recognition as Jessie
Nelson Day of Remembrance. Staff is placing this item on the agenda pursuant to the City Council’s
adopted policy and has not provided analysis of the request. This agenda item provides the City
Council with the opportunity to discuss the item further and provide direction to staff as desired.

Strateqgic Plan Goal(s):

Goal No. 5: High-Functioning Government: Strengthen internal communication, recruitment,
retention, systems, and processes to increase the effectiveness and efficiency of City
services.

Recommendation:

Discuss the proposed City Council request and provide direction to staff as desired.

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact associated with the recommended action.

Reviewed for Fiscal Impact:

Siamlu Cox
Attachment:

None.
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